Wyoming Secretary of State
Chuck Gray

TO: HONORABLE COUNTY CLERKS
FROM: CHUCK GRAY

SECRETARY OF STATE
DATE: JUNE 5, 2024

SUBJECT: DIRECTIVE NO. 2024-01 — Rescind Directives Related to COVID-19

IN ACCORDANCE WITH W.S. 22-2-121, and as Chief Election Officer for the State of
Wyoming, the Secretary of State has the authority to issue directives and instructions relating to
and based on the election laws.

Directives 2020-01, 2020-02 (original and amended), 2020-03, 2020-05, 2020-06, and
2020-07 were issued pursuant to W.S. 22-2-121(f), citing a declared state of emergency issued
by the President of the United States and Governor Mark Gordon related to the “spread of the
novel coronavirus SARS-CoV-2" and COVID-19. Since then, the states of emergency have been
rescinded. Therefore, no statutory basis exists for the referenced directives, and they should be
rescinded.

DIRECTIVE: Directives 2020-01, 2020-02 (original and amended), 2020-03, 2020-05,
2020-06, and 2020-07 are hereby rescinded.

Additional directives as appropriate will be issued for 2024.
SIGNED THIS 5TH DAY OF JUNE, 2024.
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